
RE: Wildlife Special Action for Yukon-Charley Rivers NP Sheep Hunting Closure

From Vickers, Brent B <brent_vickers@ios.doi.gov>
Date Wed 7/1/2026 3:23 PM
To La Vine, Robbin M <robbin_lavine@ios.doi.gov>
Cc Pendergast, Kevin J <kpendergast@blm.gov>

Robbin, in agreement with National Parks, BLM requests to add Glacier Mountain CUA in Unit 20E to the closure so that this emergency special action request, WSA26-07, implements the closure to the harvest of sheep on Federal public lands in Units 20E and 25C that the Board adopted in the April, 2026 meeting (WP26-76, as modified by OSM and EIRAC). This is to protect the viability of the Dall's sheep population in these portions of Unit 20E and 25C.

Thank you

Brent Vickers

From: La Vine, Robbin M <robbin_lavine@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 1:35 PM
To: Vickers, Brent B <brent_vickers@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: Wildlife Special Action for Yukon-Charley Rivers NP Sheep Hunting Closure

FYI

Robbin La Vine
Subsistence Policy Coordinator
Office of Subsistence Management
Department of the Interior
1011 E. Tudor Rd. MS 121
Anchorage, AK 99503

(907) 206-0900 (telework/cell)
(907) 786-3898 (fax)

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina)

I live and work on Dena'ina land. (English)

Translation by J. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

From: Okada, Marcy M <Marcy_Okada@nps.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 3:40 PM
To: Subsistence, OS <subsistence@ios.doi.gov>; La Vine, Robbin M <robbin_lavine@ios.doi.gov>; Grediagin, Lisa M <lisa_grediagin@ios.doi.gov>; Mcdavid, Brooke M <brooke_mcdavid@ios.doi.gov>; Patton, Eva <eva_patton@nps.gov>; Jochum, Kim A <kim_jochum@nps.gov>; Florey, Victoria A <victoria_florey@nps.gov>
Cc: Dowdle, Mark P <Mark_Dowdle@nps.gov>; Carlson, Annie E <Ann_E_Carlson@nps.gov>; Joly, Kyle C <Kyle_Joly@nps.gov>; Sorum, Mathew S <Mathew_Sorum@nps.gov>; Cameron, Matthew D <Matthew_Cameron@nps.gov>
Subject: Wildlife Special Action for Yukon-Charley Rivers NP Sheep Hunting Closure

Hi All,

Please find attached a wildlife special action request to close sheep hunting for all users in Units 20E and 25C within Yukon-Charley Rivers National Preserve. The purpose of this wildlife special action is to have an interim closure prior to the finalization of the actual regulation as was passed by the FSB in April. Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thank you,

Marcy

Subsistence Coordinator

Gates of the Arctic National Park/Pres.

Yukon-Charley Rivers National Preserve

4175 Geist Road

Fairbanks, Alaska 99709

Telephone # - 907.519.6078